Guam Legislature Clerks Office

From: Faith San Nicolas [faith @judiwonpat.com]

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2013 11:05 AM

To: clerks @guamlegislature.org

Subject: Fwd: P.L. 31-233_BUDGET ACT MANDATE / CONSOLIDATED COMMISSION ON
UTILITIES 12/12/12 AGENDA, MINUTES & RESOLUTIONS

Attachments: Agenda 12.12.12_GPA_GWA pdf; Minutes 12.12.12.pdf; Resolution 09-FY2013 GWA

Leak Repair Phase Il.pdf; Resolution 10-FY2013 Re-Development of 4 GWA Wellis
with no Purchase Order.pdf; Resolution 2012-75 Procurment of Transformer fior
Tumon Substation.pdf; Resolution 2012-76 Procurement of Transformer for Hagatna
Substation.pdf; Resolution 2012-77 LEAC Adjustment.pdf; Resolution 2012-78
Relative to Meter Data Management System.pdf; Resolution 2012-79 Approval of
Integrated Resource Plan.pdf; Resolution 2012-80 Relative to RFO No. 6 Contract
Extension.pdf; Resolution 2012-82 Authorization to Petition PUC to Relative Financing
of Major Operations Maiintenance, Use of 99 Bond Funds for Cabras #1.pdf;
Resolution 2012-83 Amendment of Quantum Guam Power Renewable Energy
Purchase Agreement.pdf

Messages and Communications from FWD email. Please see attached for the documents.

Pursuant to CCU Policy and in
compliance with P.L..31-233,

Consolidated attached are the pertinent
2/15/2013 2/15/2013  Commission on P © 32-13-124
Utilities documents related to the

CCU/GWA 12/12/12 meeting.

*Email
—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Lou Sablan <lIsablan @ gpagwa.com>
Date: Fri, Feb 15, 2013 at 10:38 AM
Subject: RE: P.L. 31-233_BUDGET ACT MANDATE / CONSOLIDATED COMMISSION ON
UTILITIES 12/12/12 AGENDA, MINUTES & RESOLUTIONS
To: Governor's Office <joy.unpingco @ guam.gov>, "Judith T. Won Pat (speaker @judiwonpat.com)"
<speaker@judiwonpat.com>
Cc: "Mayor's Council (mcogadmin@teleguam.net)" <mcogadmin@teleguam.net>, "Lou Palomo
(Ipalomo @ guampuc.com)" <lpalomo@ guampuc.com>, "ccu.list@ guampowerauthority.com”
<ccu.list@ guampowerauthority.com>, "Adolpho B. Palacios Sr. (senabpalacios @ gmail.com)”
<senabpalacios @ gmail.com>, "Aline Yamashita (aline4families @ gmail.com)”
<alined4families @ gmail.com>, "Benjamin J. F. Cruz (senator @senatorbjcruz.com)”
<senator@senatorbjcruz.com>, "Chris Duenas (duenasenator@ gmail.com)”
<duenasenator @ gmail.com>, "Dennis Rodriguez Jr. (senatordrodriguez @ gmail.com)”
<senatordrodriguez @ email.com>, "Frank F. Blas Jr. (frank.blasir@ gmail.com)"
<frank.blasjr @ gmail.com>, "Judith P. Guthertz (judiguthertz @ pticom.com)”
<judieuthertz @pticom.com>, "Mana Silva (senatormana@ gmail.com)” <senatormana@ email.com>,
"Rory J. Respicio (roryforguam@ gmail.com)" <roryforguam@ gmail.com>, "Sam Mabini
(senatorsam@senatormabini.com)"” <senatorsam @ senatormabini.com>, "Tina Muna-Barnes
(tinamunabames @ gmail.com)" <tinamunabarnes @ email.com>, "Tom Ada (office @senatorada.ore)"
<office @senatorada.org>, "Tom Ada (tom@senatorada.org)" <tom@senatorada.org>, "Tony Ada
(senatortonyada @ guamlegislature.org)” <senatortonyada@ guamlegislature.org>, "Vicente \"Ben\"
Pangelinan (senbenp@ guam.net)" <senbenp @ guam.net>, "Alicia Perez (perezksto@ gmail.com)”
<perezksto @ gmail.com>, "Brett Kelman (bmkelman@ guampdn.com)" <bmkelman@ guampdn.com>,
"Gerry Partido (gerry @ mvguam.com)” <gerry@mvguam.com>, "KStereo (kstokish @ gmail.com)”
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<kstokish @ gmail.com>, Laura Matthews <llmatthews @ guam.gannett.com>, "Louella Losinio
(louella@myvguam.com)"” <louella@myvguam.com>, "Marianas Variety (admin@mvguam.com)"
<admin @mvguam.com>, Nicole Santos <nsantos @senatorada.org>, "Pacific News Center

(news @kS57.com)” <news @k57.com>, "Patty Arroyo (parroyo@k57.com)" <parroyo@k57.com>, PDN
<life @ guampdn.com>, "PDN Newsroom (news @ gsuampdn.com)"” <news @ suampdn.com>, "Sabrina
Salas (sabrina@kuam.com)" <sabrina@kuam.com>, "Zita Taitano (zita@mvguam.com)"
<zita@mvguam.com>, "gpagm@ite.net" <gpagm@ite.net>, Joaquin C Flores <jflores @ gpagwa.com>

Hafa adati,

The CCU approved Minutes of 12/12/12 at their meeting of 2/12/13. Pursuant to CCU Policy and in
compliance with P.L..31-233, attached are the pertinent documents related to the CCU/GWA 12/12/12
meeting.

Respectfully,

B, Lou Sablan

Board Secretary, CCU/GPA/GWA
Admin. Asst., Legal Counsel, GPA
1911 Army Dr., Harmon 96913-1255
P.O. Box 2977, Hagatna, GU 96932

Tel: (671) 648-3002

Fax: (671) 648-3290

I-Connect 35192

Email: [sablan @ gpagswa.com

Website: www.guampowerauthority.com




Ufisinan I Etmas Ge’helo’Gi Liheslaturan Guahan
Office of Speaker Judith T. Won Pat Ed.D.

Kumiten Idukasion yan Laibirihan Publeko
Committee on Education and Public Libraries & Women's Affairs

155 Hesler Place, Suite 201, Hagatna, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 472-3586 Fax: (671)472-3589

www.guamlegislature.com / speaker@judiwonpat.com

Faith San Nicolas

Staff Assistant

Office of Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.
(T)472-3586

155 Hesler Place Hagatna, Guam 96910



